
NEBRASKA POWER REVIEW BOARD 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
TO NPRB RFP-05-1 

 
 
 Set out below are the questions submitted to the Nebraska Power Review Board 
(“NPRB”) concerning NPRB RFP-05-1, pursuant to section II.D of the RFP.  The 
deadline to submit questions was September 22, 2005.  Each question is stated in 
boldface, followed by the NPRB’s response. 
 
Question #1:   How many times per year do the five technical teams meet? 
 
NPRB Response:   The number of times each of the technical teams meet in a year is 
largely left to the discretion of the contractor.  The number of times a technical group 
may need to meet will likely depend on what is occurring in the electric industry in the 
state and the region.  The NPRB would expect the contractor would work with the 
chairperson of each technical group to determine how often the group would need to meet 
in order to prepare its section of the conditions certain report.   
 
Question #2:   What is the total estimated time that would be spent for meetings on 
an annual basis? 
 
NPRB Response:   The time needed to conduct meetings with the technical groups in any 
year will depend on numerous variables, making specific time estimates very difficult.  
These variables include what is happening in the electric industry during that particular 
year, the contractor’s familiarity with the electric industry, and the contractor’s proposed 
approach toward the project.  In years when there is heightened activity, additional time 
may need to be spent on meetings.  During the past five years, it has been the contractor’s 
practice to use meetings to bring the members of a technical group together to engage in 
such activities such as to divide responsibilities, share information, provide progress 
reports, and ensure that necessary research and work is being performed in a sufficiently 
thorough and timely manner to allow for submission of the final annual report on time.  
Some technical groups may not need to meet at all if their subject matter has no 
discernable activity.  Technical Group 3, which monitors to what extent retail rates have 
been unbundled in Nebraska, is currently one such group.  In preparing the 2005 report, 
the current contractor has held two meetings with each of the four active technical 
groups.  Each meeting lasted approximately one to two hours.  Any additional 
information or questions were addressed through telephone conversations or E-mail 
correspondence.  The Board would anticipate that during the first year of a new 
contractor’s activities, the contractor would need to spend additional time becoming 
familiar with the subject matter, procedures, resources and personnel involved. 
 



Question #3:   Are the technical teams and review team meetings held within a 50 
mile radius of Lincoln, Nebraska? 
 
NPRB Response:   The location where the technical groups and review group meet are 
left to the discretion of the contractor, but the Board would anticipate the meetings to 
usually be held within a 50 mile radius of Lincoln, Nebraska.  Historically, the NPRB 
believes the contractor has held most of the meetings in Lincoln or via conference call. 
 
Question #4:   For clarification, I assume that the Board is responsible for the cost of 
the meeting rooms, equipment, conference calls, meals, travel and/or lodging for 
each of the technical team members and the contractor is responsible for only their 
own expenses.  Is that correct? 
 
NPRB Response:   Contractor is not responsible for any expenses incurred by technical or 
review group members.  Contractor is responsible only for its own expenses.  The NPRB 
does not compensate the technical groups for their time, telephone expenses, meals, 
travel, lodging or similar expenses.  Technical group members are experts employed by 
electric utilities, and are paid for their time, incidental expenses and office supplies by 
their respective employers.  Meetings have usually been held in Lincoln where the NPRB 
staff can make arrangements to hold technical group meetings and the review group 
meeting in the Nebraska State Office Building or other state facilities, for which there are 
no meeting room charges. 
 
Question 4a:   If the above expenses are to be incurred by the contractor, what have 
the past expenses totaled per year? 
 
NPRB Response:   Not Applicable due to the answer above. 
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